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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, December 13,20101:03 PM 

To: Lynn Fisher 
.:", . 

Subject: Confidential DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 - 090041-EI i : 
Lynn, 

on 9/30/10 the Clerk's Office rec'd. a note from you (DN 08203-10)advising 

confidential DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 should be declassified and forwarded 

to APA. Since 'these documents were filed from the company, they will be 

declassified and placed in the public docket file. The copies of these documents 

previously checked out will be declassified and forwarded to you. 

Thanks, 

Marguerite. 


12/13/2010 
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Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
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ClK - Orders I Notices 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090041 

I
PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I EI80l pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) I john. bumett@pgnmai1.com No 

Printed on 3/24/2009 at 2:56:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 095950) 

Attachments: 02582-09.pdf P5C- oc( - 0 \\?~CyO - ~ \ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/24/2009 
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA 1. MCMURRIAN 

(850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
February 2, 2009 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Lawrence Mazer 
POBox 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 090041-EI 

Dear Mr. Mazer: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for confidential classification of certain 
infOImation contained in the report entitled Review ofCustomer Property Damage Claims ofFlorida's 
Four Major Investor-Owned Electric Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 23,2009, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.O.us
http://www.floridapsc.rom
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: 
cc: Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: CASR info - Dkts. 090041, 090042, 090043 

Monday, January 26,2009 12:35 PM 

Kathryn Cowdery; Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley 

Per this e-mail, I will change the OCR in Dockets 090041, 090042. and 090043 to RCP. - 
I will also add this message to the coi-respondence side of the docket file. 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
a n t :  Monday, January 26, 2009 12:08 PM 
To: Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041,090042,090043 

RtoR Since RCP staff is assigned to these dockets, I do wish to change the 0 P. 

Thanks you for your assistance, and let me know if there is anything further that I need to do. 

Kathryn 

From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Monday, January 26,2009 11:50 AM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041,090042,090043 

Hi, Kathryn, 

In Dockets 090041,090042, and 090043, the OCR listed is ECR, not RCP. If you wish to 
change the OCR staff on these CASRs, you can do so by return email. 

I f  you wish to change the OCR to RCP, contact Cathi Lindsley or Dorothy Menasco and let me 
know as soon as possible. 

I will hold these CASRs until I hear from you. 

1/26/2009 
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Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 	 Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
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Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 
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NONE 02/23/20091. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
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